
From: Dan Hartman
To: r5hearingclerk
Subject: Re: Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Duluth Entertainment and Convention Center (Duluth,

Minnesota; Docket numbers: CERCLA-05-2023-0007 and EPCRA-05-2023-0008
Date: Thursday, April 6, 2023 3:57:54 PM

We have received your communication. Thank you. 

Dan

Dan Hartman
Executive Director
C:  218.310.5356
dhartman@DECC.org   |   DECC.org  
350 Harbor Drive, Duluth, MN 55802

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 3:18 PM
To: Dan Hartman <dhartman@decc.org>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Lane, Emily
<Lane.Emily@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Entzminger, James
<entzminger.james@epa.gov>; Hans, Mick <hans.mick@epa.gov>; Fiala, Zachary
<fiala.zachary@epa.gov>; Christopher.Marnell@state.mn.us <Christopher.Marnell@state.mn.us>;
Ronni Murphy <rmurphy@decc.org>; Greaves, William <greaves.william@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene <weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange,
Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Duluth Entertainment and Convention
Center (Duluth, Minnesota; Docket numbers: CERCLA-05-2023-0007 and EPCRA-05-2023-0008
 
Dear Mr. Hartman,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk,
U.S. EPA Region 5. I have also attached a cover letter and Certificate of Service. Please confirm
receipt of this email.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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